
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06677619 Date: 07/24/2019 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Winer, Jonathan </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONATHAN WINER49E> 

Saturday, December 6, 2014 4:43 PM 

Nuland, Victoria J <nulandvj@state.gov>; Jones, Paul W <JonesPW2@state.gov> 

Fw: Orbis - Putin seeking PR campaign Ito combat sanctions B4 
------------------------------------86 

[RELEASE IN PART B4,BSJ 

F~~~;--J~-~~h~~-wi~~~[~~iit~;I_ ~~~~-----r· 
Sent: Saturday, December 06, 201'1 10.;,o p1•1 

To: Winer, Jonathan 
Subject: Orbis - Putin seeking PR campaign wit~~---~I to combat sanctions 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06677619 Date: 07/24/2019 

B6 

B4 
B6 

B4 
B6 



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2018-00827 Doc No. C06677619 Date: 07/24/2019 

Orbis Business Intelligence Limited 5 December 2014 
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